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DATE: May 1, 2006
TO: Blanca S. Bayd, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director
FROM: Toni J. McCoy, Regulatory Analyst II, Division of Competitive Markets & QJ\'\“
Enforcement
RE: Docket No. 060033-TX; Florida Phone Service, Inc.

Please add the attached Email discussing FPS’s additional settlement offer to the above docket.

Please call if you have any questions. I can be reached at 413-6532.

Thank you.
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Ray Kennedy

From: Jonathan Marashlian [jsm@thiglaw.com]

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2006 1:39 PM

To: Ray Kennedy

Cc: Lee Eng Tan

Subject: Florida Phone Service - Settlement Proposal Accepted

Importance: High

Ray -

Sorry it took me so long to get back to you regarding a possible $5,000 settlement offer/penalty contribution for
Florida Phone, but | was out of state at a wedding from Thursday and just returned late last night.

In any event, | spoke with my client on Wednesday and they have since agreed to the terms you and | discussed.
That is:

o Refund/Credit of overcharges and/or unauthorized charges as set forth in Attachments 5 and 6, with
interest added in the amounts determined by staff.

e Penalty/contribution to general fund in the amount of $5,000 payable in three equal (3) monthly
installments of $1,666.66.

¢ All other actions described in Florida Phone’s comprehensive proposal

Florida Phone looks forward to putting the issues of the past, in the past and helping the re-certification process
move forward expeditiously.

Please contact me if you have any questions or wish to discuss.

Regards,
Jonathan

Jonathan S. Marashlian

The Helein Law Group, P.C.

8180 Greensboro Drive, Suite 700
McLean, Virginia 22102

Office Tel: 703-714-1313

Office Fax: 703-714-1330

E- FaX' 703 991 2557

Websne. www.THLGlaw.com

CONFIDENTIAL & PRIVILEGED - ATTORNEY-CLIENT COM, ICATION

Pursuant to Treasury Regulations, any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication, unless otherwise stated, is not intended and cannot be
used for the purpose of avoiding tax-related penalties. ;

This message contains confidential information belonging to the sender, which is intended to be legally privileged and confidential and/or a purely
private communication between the sender and the recipient(s). The information contained herein, including any attachments, is intended only for the
use of the recipient(s). If you are not a named recipient(s), or an employee or agent responsible for delivering it to a named recipient, you are advised
and placed on notice that any disclosure, copying, distribution, the taking of any action or refraining from an action in reliance on the contents or
information contained in this message and any attachment is strictly prohibited and may be legally actionable. If you have received this message or any
portion of it in error, please immediately advise the sender by return email to jsm@thiglaw.com, with a copy to mail@thiglaw.com and delete the
message and any attachments and destroy any hardcopies made by you or others. if you have forwarded this message or any portion of it to another
or others, you must notify us immediately of their proper email or other addresses and you are to notify them of the privileged and confidential nature of
this message and to take action to delete the message and its attachments and to destroy any hardcopies. Thank you.
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